

Re: Rate Mitigation Minute

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Sep 2016 14:04:50 -0400

Excellent. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 2, 2016, at 2:01 PM, Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
This is the version that was shared, which no longer references Hydro One anywhere, and removes the word "current".

Thanks

Hillary

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: September-02-16 1:56 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Minute

Apologies, I've made the change in the other places.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: September-02-16 1:54 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Minute

4ii still says Hydro One. We should also take out "current" just say R2 low density customers

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 2, 2016, at 1:50 PM, Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
Hi Andrew / Dan,

Attached is the revised minute, with your suggested changes to R2 customers, and to the review mechanism. We can set the exact review mechanism in regulation.

Ok to share with CO for their meeting with PO at 2pm?

Thanks

Hillary

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: September-02-16 12:23 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Minute

We just need to speak to a mechanism being established - so that RRRP doesn't go another 12 years without adjustment.

Can we establish a mechanism via regulation after passage of the bill?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Sep 2, 2016, at 12:21 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Yes, that would work as well. So, are you okay leaving the mechanism open at this point?

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 2, 2016, at 12:18 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Or give OEB the ability to revise the RRRP upwards based on various indexes?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Sep 2, 2016, at 12:15 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi. We could commit to make an adjustment but leave it open on how best to do it (ie. It could be inflation adjustment, or adjustment every three years depending on what's happening to other customer classes etc).

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 2, 2016, at 12:13 PM, Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Just to confirm, are you referring to this line?

Consider, and if determined to be an effective method of ensuring low density Hydro One Inc. electricity consumers continue to receive an appropriate level of electricity price protection in future years, periodically adjust the total annual amount of rate protection available to low density Hydro One Inc. electricity consumers under the RRRP, effective on or after January 1, 2018.

Thanks,

Hillary

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: September-02-16 12:10 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley

(ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Minute

#3 on 2nd page should be more explicit. Can we inflation adjust this from the get-go?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Sep 2, 2016, at 12:06 PM, Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
<Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Dan,

Please find attached a revised draft of the draft minute. We've heard that there is a PO briefing on this at 2pm this afternoon, and they would like to see the minute for that meeting.

Let us know if you are comfortable with us sharing this with CO.

Thanks

Hillary

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: September-01-16 4:44 PM
To: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Minute

Hi Dan,

Please find attached a draft of the proposed legislation, as well as the compendium. We have to lock the legislation down by noon tomorrow.

Let us know if you have any questions or changes by tomorrow morning.

Thanks,

Hillary

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: August-31-16 6:40 PM
To: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Minute

Hi Dan,

Please find attached a first draft of the Cabinet minute for the rate mitigation piece.

Given direction from MO this morning on the legislation, to add in language around the OCEB liability, a new turn of the legislation will be ready tomorrow morning.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Hillary

<Draft minute v4 ESP SNAP based on CO version ha - REVISED - ESPD SNAP LSB (clean).docx>

<Draft minute v4 ESP SNAP based on CO version ha - REVISED -ESPD SNAP LSB

ha.docx>

<Draft minute v5 - 2016-09-02.docx>